FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WALHING [ Ofy. DO 20462

Patricia A. Maisano, Treasorer
Local 13000 CWA AFL-CIO
2124 Race Street
Philadelplya, PA 19103

f
[dentification Numntber: C001 00595 Mir 8 20k
Reference: February Monthly Report (1/1/29-1/31/99)

Dear Ms. Malsano:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the Toport{s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

1 -All contributions received that aggrepate 5200 or less per individual for the
calendar year should be reported on Line 11¢a)ii}. {ontiibutions roeeived
aogrogating over 200 per individual for the calendar year should br
reporied on Line 11{(2)(i} and stemized on Schedule A, Please amend your
report to disclese the payroll deductions on the proper lime of the Detailed

Summary Page.

A written response OF an amendmeni to your original report(s) cotrecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commuission within fifteen (15) days
of fhe date of this letter. If you need assistance, pleasc fael free to contact me on our
toll- frec number, (800) 4249530, My local nuntber 15 (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

Scott Walker
Reporis Analyst
283 Report Analysis Division







